
 
 

Alfred Comprehensive Planning Committee  

Thursday, September 1st, 2016 

Alfred Town Hall, 2nd Floor, 6:30 p.m. 

Facilitating: Amy Sprague 

 

Members present were Amy Sprague, Amy Titcomb, Stephen Gile, Glenn Doctermann, Mike Towne, Lee 
Steele, Jim Allaire, Heidi Gendreau, Tom Plummer and Howard Dupee. Also present were Road 
Commissioner, Jon Lord, member of the public John Sylvester and Secretary Darcy Hobgood. 
 
Amy S opened the meeting at 6:35. 

The Meeting Minutes from August 18th, 2016 were reviewed.  Lee made a motion to accept as written, 

Howard seconded the motion and all voted in favor. 

Amy T shared her response to the Solid Waste / Recycling letter.  General consensus among CPC members 

was that she should send it as written.      

Next on the agenda was a Calendar Check‐in.  Amy T noted that that night’s meeting was the last meeting for 
edits.  Any additional changes would occur only if voted in by email. September 7th is the deadline for printing 
the draft.  After Sept 13th there can be no changes.  The Public Hearing is scheduled for Tuesday, September 
13th at 6:30 pm at the Conent Chapel.   Amy suggested that the committee cancel the scheduled meeting of 
September 15th due to the Public Hearing earlier in the week.  All were in agreement.  The next meeting of 
the CPC will be on October 6th.   
 
Amy S asked if the Board of Selectmen had given any thought to the membership and size of the proposed 
Implementation Committee.  Selectmen Glenn Dochtermann replied that there has been no discussion as of 
yet.     
 
The committee moved on to a discussion about Edits to the GP&S.  Lee remarked that the total number of 
businesses stated in the Inventory Section of the Plan on pages 6‐2 and 6‐17 was calculated based on the 
04002 zip code rather than the actual location of the business and was therefore incorrect.    
 
A handout was distributed with proposed edits to the GP&S based on suggestions from George Dugovic and 
Jon Lord.  All members were in agreement to add a new strategy suggested by CEO Jim Allaire (Pg. 12‐1) 
concerning traffic studies and funding road improvements due to new or expanding subdivisions.   
On Pg. 12‐2, wording in Strategies 1 and 2 was revised and the Road Committee was added as a responsible 
party.   
After considerable discussion regarding a new strategy suggested by Amy T in response to concerns from 
Road Commissioner Jon Lord, Heidi made a motion to accept it as written.  Mike seconded the motion.  Lee 
was opposed with the remaining committee members voting in favor.   
On Pg. 9‐4, strategy 1, Lee made a motion to strike the current wording, Jim seconded the motion and all 
members voted in agreement.  The committee voted not to include a new strategy proposed by George 
Dugovic of the Water District. 
Pg. 9‐4, Policy 2, Strategy 1:  Howard proposed adding the words “where possible”.  All members were in 
favor of the wording change.   
On Pg. 13‐2, Stephen suggested a wording change to read “continue to maintain the well head protection 
zone”.  It was suggested that the responsible parties be changed from Selectmen to Water District and 
Planning Board.  All members were in agreement with these changes.     
All were also in agreement with an addition to Pg. 13‐4 to add language concerning testing of private wells to 
Strategy 1.   



 
 
Amy T suggested that with the change in the Town’s fiscal year, the CPC may want to consider asking for 
money to be included in the budget.  Lee agreed that the Committee should be proactive in case the plan 
fails. Amy S proposed the CPC request $500.  General consensus was in agreement.   
 
Tom P discussed his concern over lack of a buffer with clear cutting on Kennebunk Rd.  He suggested adding 
something to the Plan requiring a buffer be left towards the street when clear cutting.  Jim suggested that it 
may be appropriate to petition the Planning Board to draft an ordinance to require that.   CPC members were 
in agreement.  
 
Amy S gave an overview of the revised Future Land Use Map explaining the number of areas on the map 
have been narrowed down and it has been revised by SMPDC.  Numbering of the areas has been changed 
with the Center village being #1 and areas being renumbered as they radiate outwards from the center.  
Some areas were combined.   
 
Amy S led a discussion concerning the revised Future Land Use Map Narrative.  She expressed concern that 
the title of 3. Potential Growth may give the impression of unrestrained growth in the area.  Amy T suggested 
it be combined with 4.  Rural Residential and Farmland.  The general consensus was in favor of the change.   
Howard felt that the numbers could be clearer on the map.  Kathy will be advised of this concern.   
 
Numerous proposed wording changes in the revised narrative were discussed and accepted.  Wording 
concerning the scaling of business size in the Mixed Use area was clarified, and potential types of businesses 
appropriate to each area were specified. 
In 5), Keywood Manor, the definition of public water system was discussed.  It was suggested that the words 
“privately owned” be added.   
Amy T suggested the Walnut Hill area be included in 6‐A, The Gore.   
Jim suggested adding language concerning the Fort Ridge overlay area. 
Howard requested clarification of the Center Village lot size.  Jim stated that the lot size is currently a 
minimum of ¾ acre or a ½ acre with town water.  Howard suggested the word “extremely” be deleted from 
the Center Village narrative.   
 
In response to a question concerning water testing at Keywood Manor, Jim stated that the water is tested 
annually and he is able to obtain the reports.   
 
Amy S and Amy T will continue to work on the Introduction to the GP&S’s.  Howard and Jim volunteered to 
help.  If necessary, final changes will be voted on via email.   
 
It was decided not to hold a meeting on September 15, 2016 due to the Public Hearing being held on 
September 13, 2016.  Scheduled meeting dates and deadlines are as follows:   
Tuesday, September 13 – Public Hearing, 6:30 pm.  Present “Final Draft”. 
September 15 – Regular meeting cancelled. 
October 6  
October 20 
November 3 
Election Day – Tuesday, Nov. 8 
November 17 – If the Comp Plan is approved, this will be the first meeting of the Comp Plan Implementation 
Committee.  
 
As there was no requests for Public Comment, the meeting was adjourned at 8:15 pm.   


